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March 28, 1967
BY LIAISON +

Mrs. Mildred Stegall _ - ;. - g Sullivan .~ .

L]

. Branigan
The White House - 1 ~ Mr. Raupach

Washington, D. C. 1 -« Mr. Lenihan
Dear Mrs. Stegall: ' B

: ¥ havo previously furnished to you information
we have received in connection with the investigation beling
conducted by New Orleans District Attorney James C. Garrison
concerning the-assassination of the late President

John Fitzgerald Kennedy. By letter dated March 8, 1967, :

T Zurnished information which I thought would be of intcrest

to the President concerning the involvement of Mr. Layton Patrick
Martens in Mr. Garrison's investigationm.

There is enclosed a memorandum dated March 28, ,
1967, which gets forth information volunteered to this N A
Bureau on March 27, 1967, by Mr. Martens. Your specific Py —
attontion is called to paragraph two of the attached memo-
randum wherein we report that Mr. Martens stated that he
has received information from various sources that
New Orleans District Attorney Garrison is going to attempt
to embarrass President lLyndon B. Johnson and will also
bring Senator Robert Kennedy's name into his investigation.

_ . I thought this information would be of intorest
to the President. Additional pertinent data concerning this
gt 10tfat comes to our attention will be furnished to you.
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8ee memorandum Branigan to Sullivan captioned
"Assassination of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy,
November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas, dated March 28, 1967,
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